

Personal Information

Name/Surname	BORIS PLAZIBAT
Birth Data	21/10/1978
Mobile Phone	+385 958679554
E-mail	boris.plazibat@gmail.com
Link	Facebook.com/plazibat.boris

I am outgoing and positive person with optimistic view to the life. I have ability to work independently, but I feel comfortable working in a team as well. I am creative, and I like being in front of large groups of people. I enjoy learning new experiences and I like to be proud of work I am part of.

Work Experience

Position	Freelance Musician
Period	Present
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Saxophone and clarinet solo player.• Playing various styles of music from Classic to Jazz.• Performing together with DJs in events. Playing different Electronic music styles.• Participating in recording of various soundtracks in a studio together with different bands.• Setting up a stage, lights, microphones and sound recording equipment.
Position	Music Teacher
Period	09/2004 – present
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Head of the Department of Wind Instruments.• Instructing students in different areas of music studies.• Organizing school concerts.• Collaborating with various institutions in organizing music productions.• Managing orchestral guest performances.• Organizing teaching schedule.
Company	State music school of Ivan Lukačić, Šibenik, Croatia
Position	Conductor, Band Leader
Period	11/2006 – 09/2020
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Conducting and rehearsing the orchestra.• Choosing the music program to be played at the concerts.• Writing music arrangements and hosting program of concerts.• Organizing technical support such as stage, lights, sound system and software.
Company	Wind orchestra Primošten, Croatia

Position	Radio Show Host and Reporter
Period	11/1998 – 07/2000
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Hosting live radio shows and morning programs.• Arranging song playlists.• Interviewing on-air and reporting live from events.
Company	Radio Dalmacija & Radio KL Eurodom in Split, Croatia

Position	Clarinet player, Orchestral player and Singer
Period	10/1997 – 07/2004
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Singing in the Opera Choir. Taking a part in preparing several opera and concert productions (Turandot, Aida, Lucia di Lammermoor, Il Turco in Italia, Tosca, Mozart's and Verdi's Requiems).• Playing clarinet in various on-stage theatrical productions.• Getting to know the work behind the scenes of a theatre, such as rehearsals, make-up and costumes.
Company	Croatian National Theatre in Split, Croatia

Education

Qualification	Master of Arts
Period	09/1998 – 07/2003
University name	Music Academy of the University of Split, Croatia

Qualification	High school Diploma
Period	09/1993 – 07/1998
High school name	Music high school Josip Hatze, Split, Croatia

Skills

Audio and video editing (Steinberg Cubase, Ableton Live, Adobe Premiere etc.), self-marketing, writing, presentation, music arranging.

Languages

Croatian: Native
English: Full Professional
Latvian: Elementary
Italian: Limited Working
German: Elementary

Driver's license

Driver's license, category B

Interests

Sound recording, music arranging and production, sound systems, different perceptions of music production in correlation with cultural surrounding.